From: Gary Winkler <gwinkler@atslab.com>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 11:30 AM

To: RIDNMSMAIL RESOURCE <R1IDNMSMAIL.RESOURCE@nrc.gov>

Cc: Wardrobe, Leonardo <Leonardo.Wardrobe@nrc.gov>; Timothy Dufault <tdufault@atslab.com>; Jim
MacMillan <jmacmillan@atslab.com>; Ron Ruggles <rruggles@atslab.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] NRC License # 10-35278-01

NRC 10-35278-01

Applied Technical Services has an immediate need to update the above license and would like
to amend to include:

3 each - Sentinel Sentry model 330 Co-60 exposure device CoC # 9357
3 each - Sentinel Isotope Co-60 model A424-13 sealed source

We are asking an expedited review of this request due to the short notice we were given for the
job (this week).

Thank you and if you have any additional questions, please contact me either through email or
on my cell phone.

Sincerely,

Gary Winkler

Radiation Safety Officer/Building Maintenance
Applied Technical Services, Inc.

1049 Triad Court

Marietta, Georgia 30062

770-423-1400 x 3426

678-797-3426 (direct)

678-906-7972 (cell)
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